Johan Risma Putra

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dear Team,

Tri Setyo Adi

Wednesday, August 3, 2022 9:31 AM

Johan Risma Putra; Muhammad Ari Iskandar; Teguh Susilo; Dindin; Haeruddin;
Taufik Rachman; Jauhar Abid Mukarrom

Sri Widodo; Muliono; Sariyanto; Dian Tri Laksono; Rangga Yoga Pradana; Aristya
Pertiwi; Nony Sri Budiarti; Mukhlisin; Rifai Kandong; Yenni Yohanes; Sigit Anakal;
Bambang Hernawan; Syarifah Maulina; Hadi Hidaya; Danar Ajie Prabowo; Dedy
Susanto; Nurul Aisyah Astuti; Agus Setiawan; Xanon Steven Lahipe; Muhammad
Shaleh Pallatje; Jenny Bunga; Advencia Loupatty; Trinova Trinova; Muhammad
Fakhris Huda; Bambang Murdianto; Yusvira Mutia Dewi

RE: Seat Confirmaton Planning Scheduling_ILT_STC Balikpapan_08 - 10 Agustus 2022
(Revisi 1)

Kindly lock your schedule for the following :

Training Title
Date
Duration
Location
Facilitator

: TRAINING PLANNING & SCHEDULING
: 08 - 10 Agustus 2022

:08.00 - 17.00 WITA

: STC Balikpapan

: Rifai Kandong

Here is the Participant:
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Hotel address

e Checkin

e Check out

Note :

Nama

Johan Risma Putra

Muhammad Ari Iskandar

Teguh Susilo
Dindin
Haeruddin

Taufik Rachman

Jauhar Abid Mukarrom
Sandhy Sakti Ardhi

Position Branch Division
Analyst Event Planner Tanjung SOUTHERN KAL
Specialist Maintenance Planning | Head Office | C&F CUST SUPP
Sr. Analyst Cond. Monitoring Head Office MINING CS
Analyst Event Planner Palembang = SUMATERA
SIS BT Soroako EAST INDONESIA
Analyst Event Planner Balikpapan = NORTHERN KAL
Analyst Event Planner Batu Hijau BATU HIJAU
Sr. Analyst Event Planner Batu Hijau BATU HIJAU

: Hotel Grand Tjokro Balikpapan

Participant have to check in at the hotel before the training start and check out after the training finished.

JI. Marsma R. Iswahyudi No.21 RT.003, Sepinggan, Kecamatan Balikpapan Selatan, Kota
Balikpapan, Kalimantan Timur 76115

: 07 Agustus 2022
: 11 Agustus 2022

Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us.

e Mengisi Form Pernyataan — Menjalankan Training masa PPKM dan mengirim sebelum keberangkatan ke STC

Balikpapan



